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% website:www.ajarabank.com #ke-mail: ajarabank@ajarabank.com
% Registration No. : 1) Under MCS Act Regd. No. 24099, Date: 19/10/1960
2) Under MSCS Act 2002 Regd. No.MSCS/CR/1270/2017 Date: 17/2/2017
% Bank Opening Date : 26/1/1961 # RBI, Banking License No. : M.H. 458 P. Date:18/4/1986
# Head Office(Ajara) : (02323) 246084, 246122
% Registration Office : 393 B, Main Road Ajara, Tal. Ajara, Dist: Kolhapur- 416 505

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2022- 2023
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#% Chairman . Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
# Vice Chairman . Shri. Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar
# Board of Directors . Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati BA.

Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang

Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik B.Com

Late. Prakash Gundopant Watve ( Upto 4/5/2023)
Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar M.B.B.S., D.M.S.
Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari B.Sc.

Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank

Shri. Maruti Appa More B.Com. GD.C. &A.

Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake

Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar

Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale (B.Com. G.D.C.&A)
Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis B.Com.

Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum

Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite BA.

Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil BA.

Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

% Chairman . Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati BA.
% Board of management : Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale (B.Com. GD.C.&A)
: Adv. Sachin Shivajirao Injal B.Sc., LLB, MB.A
Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri B.Com. CALIB.
Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade B.Sc. M.S.W.

% Chief Executive Officer : Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir B.Com., G.D.C. &A.

% Statutory Auditor: SKY G D P & Asscociates , Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

#% Internal Auditors : KGB & J Associates, Manoj Adke & Company, Sandeep Podjale &
Associates, SSSS & Associates, Prsahant Hirwadekar & Associates,
Chartered Accountants.

% Audit Class : Since Inception 'A' Class
- _/
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(For Members Only)

All the shareholders members of the bank are here by informed that 63 Annual General
Meeting for the year 2022-2023 will be held on Wednesday 27" September 2023 at 2.00 p.m.
at Anna Bhau Sanskrutik Sabhagrah, Ajara High School Ajara. All members are requested

to attend the meeting intime.
MEETING AGENDA

. Toread & confirm proceeding of previous Annual General Meeting held on 28" September 2022.

2. To consider and accept Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account examining and
inspected by Banks concurrent/Internal and Statutory Auditor for the year ended 31* March 2023.

3. To consider and accept Statutory Auditors Report for the year 2022-23 and to give approval to the
compliance of Statutory Auditors Report for the year ended 2021-22

4. To approve expenditure in excess of budgetin the financial year 2022-23.

5. RBI has approved the appointment of statutory Auditor S.K.Y.G.D.P & Associates for the year 2023-
24 to approve itand fix remuneration.

6. To give approval to the distribution of Net profit and declare dividend for the year 2022-2023 to share
holders.

7. To sanction, recommended budget by Board of Director for the year 2023-24 and to take note of
proposed capital expenditure.

8. To delegate the power to Board of Director for appointing Concurrent Auditor for the year 2024-25,
and also give approval to the appointment and remuneration for Concurrent Auditor for the year
2023-24.

9. To give sanction to the waiver amount like interest, other recovery expenses etc. under one time
settlement and other schemes and also give sanction to write off and appropriate chronic loans and
advances & give sanction to one time settlement scheme made by Board of Director.

10.To approve amendments in existing Bye-laws as recommended by the Board of Director.

11.To take note of loans sanction to Banks Board of Directors and their relatives.

12.To grantleave for absence to those members who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

13.Consider any other suggestions with permission of the Chairman.

| Pttt

-_—

Shri Prashant Yashwant Gambhir

Chief Executive Officer
As per order by Board of Director

SPECIAL NOTE

Members may send their question in writing on or before 23 September 2023 at Bank's Head
office/ Branch Office or ajarabank@ajarabank.com mailid. In case of insufficient quorum, the meeting will
be adjourned and will be conducted at 2.30 p.m. on same day and at same place as per agenda of the
meeting. Allmembers are requested to attend the meeting.

IMPORTANT NOTE

Ajara
Date:08/09/ 2023

1. Copy of Annual Report available at the Bank Branches.
2. Copy of Annual Reportis available at bank Website: www.ajarabank.com
o /
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Il Shree Ravalnath Prassanna Il

Year 2022-2023

63° ANNUAL REPORT

I heartily welcome you all on behalf of the bank to the 63rd annual general meeting of our bank. I am
presenting before you the financial report, audited profit and loss statement and balance sheet of the current
financial year 2022-2023 and the progress made by the bank during this period.

By the time we all getting recover from covid pandemic and settle down a bit, the Russia-Ukraine war
starts. This resulted in fuel price hike and inflation. To control this inflation, the Reserve Bank increased the repo
rate by 250 basis points, as the repo rate increased, banks increased the interest rates on deposits, which is turn
affected bank deposits. The combination of incentives given by the Indian economy to the manufacturing sector,
concessions given to small enterprises, inflation control, revival of the service sector is likely to strengthen the
country's economy. Even in these adverse conditions, the bank has maintained its financial norms and growth
positively. The share of cooperative sector in the country's GDP is now understated. The bank has considered
various schemes and services as a basis for increasing development and increasing financial inclusion of all
people Society. All our Board of Directors and employees will continue to strive for this in the future as well.

During the reporting year, the bank has provided the facility of providing Insta Debit Card to the
customers to get fast speed facility. Green PIN facility has been enabled to get ATM card PIN instantly so
customers can use ATM card instantly. There has been an increase in the digital transactions of the bank. Digital
transactions through UPI have further increased over the year due to availability of UPI facility through banks.
The bank has also provided the facility to block the card through its mobile app if the ATM card is lost.

Currently, as per the new operating system, our bank's Google Pay, Phone Pay, Paytm, Mobile Banking
Our bank has also been operationalized through facilities. This also shows a huge increase in digital
transactions. Apart from this, the loan facilities are available from the bank at low interest rates, I request all the
customers to take advantage of this by contacting the nearest branch.

During the year under report, training was organized for the members in association with National Co-
operative Union, New Delhi. Members have taken advantage of this and used it in banking transactions. To
increase the loan, the bank has started a loan rebate scheme and requests the customers to take advantage of the
rebate scheme by repaying their loans on time.

From the beginning, the bank is moving on the policies of transparency and trust laid down by the founder
directors Late Anna and Late Bhau. As a result of the trust shown to the bank by all the members, customers and
well-wishers of the bank, the strength to overcome all the crises has been given by the grace of village deity Shri
Rawalnath and I pray that it will continue from now on as well!

At present, the loan scheme of PMEGP, CMEGP, Pradhan Mantri Formalisation of Micro Processing
Enterprises Scheme (PMFME) and Annasaheb Patil Economically Backward Development Corporation has
been started, I request to the members should also take advantage of it.

I request you all to contribute towards the progress of the bank, also maximum number of customers
should benefit from the bank's digital facilities like Mobile App, UPL, QR,Google pay, Phone Pay etc. I am
making sincere efforts to deserve the trust reposed in me and all the Board of Directors of the Bank.

\- /
fOTETT AAURET ATaY I @1 Here HRRITg 9g Tl 11




iare | & SreRT Se %1-Sinele 9% fo; Je(Fe)-we)

[2AMK | THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE)

o!
63
S

| Pttt

/

SHARE CAPITAL AND OWN FUNDS:-

As on 31" March 2023 the Share Capital was Rs.1740.30 Lakh. Banks own funds are Rs.10273.56
Lakh. This is an increase of Rs.666.98 Lakh. As per the RBI norms, CRAR has to be maintained minimum of
9% which was maintained 16.98% by our Bank. The net worth of our Bank is Rs.6664 Lakh. Own funds
indicates a sound and strong position of the Bank

DEPOSITS:-

The deposits as on 31" March 2023 was Rs.79858.00 Lakh. There is an exuberant increase of Rs.7782
Lakh. The rate of interest on deposits of our Bank are attractive as compared with other Banks. I request the
members and the depositors to take advantage of this and invest deposit in our Bank. Increase in the deposits is
the reflection of the transparency, trust and customer friendly service of the Bank. I thank all the depositors and
assure them that the Bank will ensure their welfare. As per the provisions in the Income Tax Act, TDS has to be
deducted on interest above Rs.40,000/- to avoid this you are requested to submit the copy of your PAN card
alongwith Form 15G/15H as applicable. Deposit of Rs.5.00 lakh per customer is insured by the DICGC and
the Bank has paid advance insurance premium upto 30/9/2023 to DICGC.

LOANS / ADVANCES:-

Total Loans & advances as on 31" March 2023 were Rs.52733.00 Lakhs. During the financial year the
loans & advances was increase by Rs. 8546.00 Lakhs out of which the total loans to Priority sector was 83.61%
out of which 13.08% was for the weaker section. The bank has obtained a policy decision of introducing
various new schemes and maintaining competitive rate of interest for growth in loans.

NON PERFORMING ASSETS (NPA)

The gross NPA just 5.18% as a result of the guidance of the Board of Directors, time bound review by
the Recovery Committee, remarkable efforts of the Branch Managers and employees and positive response of
the members. I feel proud to state that the net NPA of this year also is 0%.

INVESTMENT AND FUND MANAGEMENT:-

The Bank's Investment has been made according to the guidelines of the RBI and the return, risk
involved in market. As on 31/3/2023 the investment of the Bank is Rs.35488.00 Lakh. The income out of this
investment amounts to Rs.2318.00 Lakhs. The Bank has formed Investment Committee as per the guidelines
and instructions of the RBI. The committee holds meetings on regular basis and Investment Policy is defined.
The quarterly scrutiny of the Investments was done by the appointed Chartered Accountant and the report of
the same is submitted to RBI in due course.

APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT:-

The profit before tax for the Reporting Year is Rs.757.18 Lakh. After deducting the income tax of
Rs.254.25 Lakh the netprofitis Rs. 502.93 Lakh for this financial year.
The Board of Directors propose the appropriation of current year profit and last year remaining profit as
follows & request your sanction.

\ /)
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4 Sr.No. Particulars Amount (Rupees) )

1 Reserve Fund (25%) 1,25,75,000.00

2 Reserve Fund (Unforeseen 10%) 50,29,300.00

3 NCU Fund (1%) 5,03,000.00

4 Dividend (10%) 1,72,00,000.00

5 Investment Fluctuation Fund 75,00,000.00

6 Building Fund 69,82,672.32

7 Co-Op Rehabilitation, Reconstruction Development Fund 5,03,000.00

Total Amount 5,02,92,972.32

DIVIDEND:-

All of you know The Urban Co-operative Banks has brought under the purview of income tax since
2006. As a result, the Banks has to pay divident to its members only after paying 33% income tax on the profit
amount. The Bank proposes to pay 10% dividend this year subject to approval from RBI. Your sanction is
solicited.

STATUTORY AUDIT:-

In the last year Board of Director Meeting & Reserve Bank of India SKYGDP & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai was appointed to conduct the Statutory Audit of the Bank for the year 2022-23. They have
completed the assignment. Their report is presented before you for your sanction. I am pleased to state that this
year also our Bank has maintained the Audit Class 'A’".

The Reserve Bank of India reappointed SKYGDP & Associates Mumbai for the third year as a Statutory
Auditor for 2023-24. It should be approved.

INTERNAL AUDIT:-

The branch-wise internal audit was conducted by KGB & J Associates, Manoj Adke & Company,
Sandeep Podjale & Associates, SSSS & Associates, Prashant Hirwadekar & Associates, Chartered
Accountants Chartered Accountants Kolhapur. They have submitted their reports. [ am very much thankful to
them for their valuable guidance for the progress of our Bank.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

The members of the Board of Directors contribute significantly in the progress of the Bank. They are
always alert and active for increasing the business of the Bank. The members from various categories have been
included in the Board of Directors as per the norms of the RBI and the MSCS Act, 25 meetings of the Boards of
Directors, 28 meetings of the Executive Committee, 46 meetings of the Loan Sub Committee, 12 meetings of the
Audit & Investment Committee, 12 meetings of the Recovery Committee, 12 meetings of the ALM Committee
& 23 meetings of the Board of Management Committee were held during the Reporting Year. All the decisions
are taken unanimously. Therefore the continuous progress of the Bank is ensured.

BRANCH CAPITAL EXPENDITURE:-

1) Astheexisting building of Bindu Chowk branch has become old and weak, new building has to be built.
2) Anew construction has to be done in the area near the Branch Malvan & Chandgad.
2) Capital Expenditure has to be done for own buildings at Bambawade, Gokul Shirgaon, Dombivali,
Mudaltitta, Kadgaon, Haliyal & Nipani branches.
3) Capital expenditure has to be done for repair and renewal of branches and computerisation (24x7) etc., to
provide better service to the customers.
Your sanction is also solicited for the capital expenditure for new branches with the permission of the
RBI, Furniture, Computerization, ATM facility etc.

I FaER AR H YT 3R AT FVBIEGT B TPl 13
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/CUSTOMER SERVICES:-

1) Franking facility is available.

2) Core Banking facility with own Data Centre.

3) Rupay ATM Card affiliated to National Switch available in 32 branches.

4) Deposits up to Rs. 5 lakh Insurance cover under DICGC per customer.

5) Pan Card facility available.

6) Locker facility available.

7) Provide Solar Loan facility with low interest rate.

8) RTGS/NEFT facility.

9) Mobile Banking, IMPS facility.

10) Banks own IFS Code

11) To know your Bank balance by giving missed call to 8087779337 with your registered mobile no.
12) Bank has launched new scheme PMEGP, PMFME and Annasaheb Patil Artihik Vikas Mahamandal
Mumbai. Bank's customers should also take advantage of the loan scheme.

13)Bank's own ATM Centre facility available.

14) Bank's Own QR Code.

15) UPI facility Available

EMPLOYEES AND TRAINING:-

The employees have a lion's share in the commendable progress of the Bank. I strongly believe that the
Bank will achieve many milestones of success on the basis of the loyalty and efficiency of our employees. As
on 31" March 2023 there are 359 employees. 286 employees are trained by the Reserve Bank of India, List
Software, CAB Pune, Co-op. Education Society New Delhi, RO(PF Office) Kolhapur, Kolhapur District
Urban Bank Association, Vaikunth Mehta National Institute, NPCI, SFMS, HUB, TEAM.

During and after the Reporting Year the employees of the Bank Shri. Govind Ranba Rajgolkar,
Shri.Sambhaji Govind Nevarekar, Shri.Maruti Ramchandra Mohite has retired. All of them have a significant
contribution in the progress of the Bank. I wish them a happy retirement life!

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES:-

The report of the social activates of the Bank is as follows.
1) 74 students of SSC & HSC were felicitated by giving them cash prizes.
2) The 222 seiner citizen member of the bank, who have completed 75 years age, due to the epidemic, were
felicitated at their homes

TRIBUTE:-

During the reporting year and thereafter there was sad demise of our Banks founder member Manohar
Laxman Phalnikar and the existing director Prakash Gundopant Watve, martyred soldiers of the Indian Army,
sad demise of our bank members, customers, employees, arts, sports, literature, scientist, social worker, Co-
operative sector and political personationtes. We wish the departed souls rest in piece.

- %
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( CONCLUSION:- )

A number of dignitaries have extended valuable support to us for the progress of the Bank during the Reporting
Year. They include Hon.Chief Minister of Maharashtra, Hon.Guardian Minister & Home and Transport State Minister,
Ex.Minister of Revenue, Public works, Minister of Cooperation & Marketing, Hon.Rural Development Minister,
Hon.MLA, Hon.Ex Minister, RBI Officers, Commissioner of Election Authority, Hon. Divisional Secretary
Government of India & Central Registrar Agriculture Institute Ministry New Delhi, Hon.Joint Secretary, Hon.Director,
Hon.Deputy Commissioner, Hon.Assistant Commissioner, Hon. Deputy Director, Hon.Co-operative Commissioner &
Registrar Co-opererative Society, Co-operative Societies Maharashtra State Pune, Hon.Deputy Registrar Legal
Department & Urban bank Co-operative Commissioner Pune, Hon. Collector Kolhapur, Hon.Divisional Joint Registrar
Cooperative Societies Kolhapur, Divisional Deputy Registrar Co-operative Society Kolhapur, Hon. District Deputy
Registrar Co-operative Society Kolhapur, Hon. Deputy Registrar Urban Bank Association Kolhapur, Hon.Assistant
Registrar Co-operative Societies Ajara, Hon.President Anna Bhau Shetkari Co-op. Sutgirani Ajara, Hon.President
Janata Education Society Ajara & Hon.Anna Bhau Society Group Head I thank all of them.

I also thank my colleagues Vice-Chairman, Members of the Board of Directors, Former Director, Law counselor
for their active support in the progress of the Bank and maintaining its reputation. I am also thankful to Branches guide
for their Co-operation.

Our Bank remained on the path of progress because of its honourable members, well wishers, customers and
various vendors, office bearers of various credit societies, reporters & employees. I thank all of them for their co-
operation. I present the 63 Annual Report, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account before you for your accord. The Bank
is making progress with your co-operation and the blessings of the local deity Shree Ravalnath. I hope for your co-
operation in the years to come. With this I conclude this report.

Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande

Chairman
The Ajara Urban Co.op. Bank Ltd.,Ajara
—_

Modification of Bye- Laws

Ajara

Bye-LawNo. Existing Bye- Law (In Bye- Laws) Proposed Bye- Law Addition/modification | Reason for
HrefTy . k| EISIIECLIEER LS Proposed Bye-Law | Modification
TEE /FIReT FHRI
No. 06) (ii) No Member other than the authorities | (i) No Member other than the authorities
Subscription | referred in the clause (c) to (g) of sub sec | referred in the clause (c) to (g) of sub sec As ber RBI
of Shares | (1) of section 25 of MSCS Act 2002 shall | (1) of section 25 of MSCS Act 2002 shall Modification | 5 P> o
i . .
() hold more than 1/5 of the total subscribed | hold more than 5% of the total subscribed
share capital of the Bank; share capital of the Bank;
(e) Donation of amounts not exceeding (e) Donation of amounts not exceeding
NQ-, 51,> 5 %, of the net profits for any purpose | 1%, of the net profits for any purpose
gg:::éf’;ff connected with the developrr?ent b?f connected with the development of s per REI
cooperative movement or charitable ; ; ificati
Net Profit purgose as defined in section 2 of the cooperative m-ovem-ent of charitable Modifcation Observation
(e) Charitable Endowments Act, 1890 (6 of | PurPose as defined in section 2 of the
1890); Charitable Endowments Act, 1890 (6 of
1890);
No. 32) (vii) Members of BOM shall be paid | (vii) Members of BOM shall be paid
Board of | allowance/sitting fees, for their services, | allowance / sitting fees, for their
Directors | as may be fixed by the BOD from time to | services, as may be fixed by the Modification és per '?Bl
(vii) time or as may be prescribed by RBI & or | BOD from time to time or as may uggestion
Central Registrar from time to time. be prescribed by RBI
- _/
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31° MARCH 2023
fg. 32 sl 2023 33I=ATaT ATIBdG WD
Sr. . TN : Schedule [ As on 31- 03-2023| As on 31- 03-2022
No. Capital & Liabilities Wigdael g quft s | Rs. P | Ba. Pe.
Share Cap|ta| TN YiSadl 17,40,29,950.00 17,32,61,350.00
2 |Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 102,73,55,877.98| 96,06,58,186.42
IREg freft g gax fAeft
3 | Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund - - -
AT G / FErRIeRT Fieft @
4 | Deposits 3t 3 798,57,56,166.01 | 720,75,68,295.04
5 |Borrowings SRR ot -- 5,00,00,000.00 -—--
6 |Bills for Collection aget_ATS! feaRetet foet - — —
7 | Branch Adjustments 2IRaT Sesquft - - -
8 |Overdue Interest Reserve 2id ST ARG - 13,11,95,614.60( 10,04,02,418.40
9 |Interest Payable et <ot -- 16,61,30,252.50| 16,75,45,610.50
10 | Other Liabilities & Provisions 3R <ot & aRaat 4 12,55,75,937.10| 11,44,58,028.42
11 | Profit & Loss T — dlel 5 5,02,92,972.32 4,63,15,225.57
Previous year Balance Profit --
Total Thu 971,03,36,770.51 | 877,02,09,114.35
Contingent Liabilities ey 2} 6 3,64,15,257.00|  1,72,74,842.00
Total QT 3,64,15,257.00 1,72,74,842.00
Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir Shri Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande
Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman Chairman
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati ~ Shri. Suresh Ishwarappa Dang Shri. Vilas Annasaheb Naik Prakash Gundopant Watve
Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari Shri. Basavraj Vishwanath Mahalank  Shri. Maruti Appa More
Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar Smt. Shaila Ramchandra Topale Sou. Asmita Vinay Sabnis
Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum  Shri. Suryakant Vishwas Bhoite Shri. Kiran Appasaheb Patil Shri. Sanjay Vishnu Chavan
Board of Management : Ad. Sachin Shivajirav Injal Shri. Manohar S. Kaveri Shri. Jaywant Yashwant Kharade
Shri. Tanaji Gundu Goilkar S KY G D P & Associates, Mumbai

N Assistant General Manager Chartered Accountants (Statutory Auditor)
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2023
fa. 32 AR 2023 319741 AIddg UsIB
Sr. : Schedule| As on 31- 03-2023|As on 31- 03-2022
No. Assets & Debtors fSraft g Joft ~rms | Rs. Ps. | Re. Ps.
1 | Cash 3@ Rig® 7 22,61,43,926.32| 23,28,92,526.02
2 |Balance with Other Banks 3R dardtet fargd 8 | 108,55,58,985.47| 108,11,19,048.74
3 |[Money at Call & Short Notice dmft 3a, e AT -
4 | Investments W 9 267,80,23,885.47| 257,55,01,593.00
5 | Investment out of the Principal / Subsidiary State -
partnership fund T T / el @
6 |Loans & Advances fIeteft @t 10 | 527,32,63,727.67| 441,87,03,610.45
7 | Overdue Interest Reserve Yl ST TRAG - 13,11,95,614.60| 10,04,02,418.40
8 |Bills Receivable aRIefRITdt UTafaetetl foret - - -
9 |Branch Adjustments  2TRaT et - 32,981.00 -
10 | Fixed Assets D—IH HleH<dl 11 19,48,50,991.30 22,08,82,901.08
11 | Other Assets scR Juft 12 12,12,66,658.68| 14,07,07,016.66
12 | Profit & Loss d®I-adleT - - -
Total QT 971,03,36,770.51 | 877,02,09,114.35
i}, meria geraa TR Y. AT THICFISTET FHUTHR 1. 31 ATYaRTa qerais
TR HRIBRY RIBRY 1. JIRAT FaRTT
AATAD FHASD AGHA
. reliep PIRFAR =RIeT . IR FERTAT i 2. A smuuTTRe ATSH TS TSI ared
1. SIuh BT AAAIR 5ft. fopeiR TR R 2. TR e AgRD Y. ARad ST AR
AR, gfiet fRrarsive mmeH . i faar Aise R, f=ur R arde Y. org e Fegror
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SCHEDULE 1- SHARE CAPITAL uf2fors 2 aner snisdal

Annual Report
~

Particulars dusttar

As on 31- 03-2023

As on 31- 03-2022

A. Authorised Capital 3iferpa urTHisaa

(2500000"A" Class shares of Rs. 100/- each)
( TRAHT ®. 900/ — TT )

B. Issued, Called up, Subscribed & Paid up Capital

39S Pics 31U, UM HATelel Hisaad

1.Individuals dafeas

Individuals 5520703 Shares of 25/- each and 335115
shares of 100/- each for year 2022-23
Individuals 5648562 Shares of 25/- each and 303500
shares of 100/- each for year 2021-22

2. Co-op Institutions WedRI F=AT

3.0thers 3&®

Others 54215 Shares of 25/- each and11455
shares of 100/- each for year 2022-23
Others 55932 Shares of 25/- each and 2000
shares of 100/- each for year 2021-22

25,00,00,000.00

25,00,00,000.00

17,15,29,075.00

25,00,875.00

17,15,64,050.00

16,97,300.00

Total wgur

17,40,29,950.00

17,32,61,350.00

SCHEDULE 2- RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES uff2rg 2 xdia forefl a saz foreht

Particulars dusfier

As on 31- 03-2023

As on 31- 03-2022

A. Statutory Reserves Irdla feft
B. Building Funds ZARd feft
C. Capital Reserve & Higdel
D. Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve geid d Hafid o f+eft
E. Dividend Equillisation Fund  @mieT darer foyeft
F. Charity Fund &gy feft

G.Vikas Funds fdepr feft

H. General Reserve SiHRal Rere

|. Sahakar Prachar Fund 8®R UaR feft

J. Silver Jubilee Fund 3= maIcq fieft

K. Golden Jubilee Fund gavi Agicda feft

L. Member Welfare Fund SI9TIE &heror feft

M.Ajara Bank Samaijik Kalyan Nidhi 3ToRT s& HHTRTd deamor feft

N. Contingent Fund-Standard Assets It foTeifardt dRdg
O. Investment Depreciation Fund ~ aU[ SIRT $e

P. Investment Fluctuation Reserve Jddu[d TeSaR et
Q. Akasmikta Nidhi  3TefReresar et

R. Other Reserve  3ax feft

S. Machinery Wahan Fund ~ #f3FR! agq %

T. Building Revaluation Reserve AR G-Heaid el

U. Unforeseen Reserve 37ebedld el

V. Provision for Restructured Loan J-Rfd ofiarlel oRda

23,56,96,189.00
18,85,09,571.69
14,61,134.00
35,52,37,402.53
94,45,855.00
1,39,588.00
1,11,129.27
5,72,275.00
2,52,626.01
5,22,314.80
4,73,662.95
2,17,499.00
1,21,415.00
2,10,00,000.00
7,50,00,000.00
7,75,00,000.00
47,18,381.07
26,85,217.66
2,66,165.00
1,89,84,652.00
2,94,40,800.00
50,00,000.00

22,26,34,936.00
18,38,68,546.12

35,58,44,482.90
90,30,760.00
1,39,588.00
1,11,129.27
3,86,325.00
2,52,626.01
5,22,314.80
4,73,662.95
2,17,499.00
1,21,415.00
1,65,00,000.00
4,25,00,000.00
7,00,00,000.00
47,18,381.07
40,90,953.30
2,66,165.00
1,91,70,602.00
2,48,08,800.00
50,00,000.00

]

Total TgUT

102,73,55,877.98

96,06,58,186.42)

8 YT IATad HIGTE Haxd! Alg deba Joba b



. (A N V. £ rd
Aidr | & S s - sl 9% fa; ge(are-e2) k]
[ 53K | THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE)  [Annual Report
/
SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS ufforg 3 3t A
Particulars Tusfier As on 31- 03-2023 (As on 31- 03-2022
A. Fixed Deposits ﬁaaaiﬁ 615,50,15,740.00| 545,89,75,852.10
i) Individuals Jufede 537,28,25,035.00( 477,08,94,167.10
ii) Other societies gax w1 78,21,90,705.00| 68,80,81,685.00
B. Saving Bank Deposits @@d 3t 152,38,06,744.89| 151,71,72,289.26
i) Individuals Jufede 152,15,27,245.86( 151,46,98,250.83
ii) Other societies gax Hwr 22,79,499.03 24,74,038.43
C. Current Deposits = 34t 30,69,33,681.12 23,14,20,153.68
i) Individuals Jufede 19,55,32,390.91 13,02,84,936.02
i) Other societies IR FwqT 11,14,01,290.21|  10,11,35,217.66
Total ugur 798,57,56,166.01| 720,75,68,295.04
SCHEDULE 4- OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS uf2f218 ¥ sdaz qufl a azqdl
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A) Other Liabilities / 3ax 2uit
1. Unclaim Dividend sFdem f&iEs 3,30,025.00 89,047.00
2. Sundry Creditors, Tender Bayana & Other Provisions 81,87,731.63 88,69,475.42
foRepI o1, TSR TN 9 AR TR

3. Salary Difference payable ddd %&b g - -
4. Locker Security afiex 1,85,65,500.00 2,51,93,100.00
5. Audit Fee Payable eRamaRemp 6 <ot 10,05,400.00 10,73,750.00
6. D.D/ Pay order Payable . . / U 3R W9dt 4,64,460.00 7,67,798.00
7. Miscelleneous 3R 2uft 3,56,79,719.47 2,25,84,436.00
Total TgUT 6,42,32,836.10 5,85,77,606.42
Particulars dusiial As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022

B) Provisions / @dgl
1. Income Tax Provisions 3M—I#R A 2,43,43,613.00 2,43,26,919.00
2. Leave Salary Provision ST WIR TRqg 2,29,64,674.00 1,81,21,072.00
3. Deferred Tax sHhs <ad 1,15,34,814.00 1,04,52,931.00
4. Provision for Fraud Under Claims ®auehie Sl avdg - 4,79,500.00
5. Provision for Advance (Covid) @it TRag (Pifde) 25,00,000.00 25,00,000.00
Total TgUT 6,13,43,101.00 5,58,80,422.00
Total vgur (A+B) 12,55,75,937.10 11,44,58,028.42

YT HETSl /Uiy fAparr |4 A1fgd! f3efic o g haest Rie oy W @I,
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SCHEDULE 5- PROFIT & LOSS ufferg « otwhr - dict
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A.  Profit as per Balance Sheet %I AT3eg THHHAR 5,02,92,972.32 4,63,15,225.57
B. BroughtformP & LA/ C - -
C. Profit for the Year 5,02,92,972.32| 4,63,15,225.57
D. Appropriations - -
SCHEDULE 6- CONTIGENT LIABLITIES ufRf2rg & J3nca coft
Bank Guarantees §& TRelsT 7,46,000.00 4.31,000.00
Amount Transferred to DEAF . ¥. T.U%. T SHT delell Y&H 3,56,69,257.00( 1,68,43,842.00
Total QRul 3,64,15,257.00 1,72,74,842.00
SCHEDULE 7- CASH uffsrg v =g
Particulars dusfter As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A. Cash/ w139
1.  Cashin Hand/ 3@ 15,563,72,365.00( 14,39,01,412.00
2. Reserve Bank of India/ YR Rerd & 3,10,80,167.70| 5,75,83,147.72
3. State Bank of India / ¥ d 311 sfedr 46,09,814.67 80,32,506.80
4. State Co-op Bank / I HgdhRI db 70,371.02 72,041.02
5.  District Co-op Bank / Riegr Igprt 9 3,50,11,207.93 2,33,03,418.48
Total Cl 22,61,43,926.32 23,28,92,526.02
SCHEDULE 8- BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS uf2f218 ¢ sazR dordia forges
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A. | Current Deposit / =T 3dt
1. Balance with Nationalised Bank/ Irgiagsd st 18,34,92,418.58( 19,78,42,874.69
2. Balance with Other Bank / 3R &1 3,13,33,414.89| 4,36,01,299.05
Total TRUT 21,48,25,833.47 24,14,44,173.74
B. Il Fixed Deposit / gga 3t
1. Fixed Deposits With DCC Bank / ISCEEED Had St 37,50,00,000.00| 51,00,00,000.00
2.  Fixed Deposits With Other Bank / X Gl qcd St 49,57,33,152.00( 32,96,74,875.00
Total QT 87,07,33,152.00 83,96,74,875.00
\_ Total QRul (A+B) 108,55,58,985.47 108,11,19,048.75
20 HIID A IR ATaY @l
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SCHEDULE 9- INVESTMENTS uff218 < 9jaavja
Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
I.  Central / State Government Securities &g a 5T TRPRT I 259,79,56,245.00| 250,46,36,045.00
Il. Other Approved Securities / 3R HIATHTH TR X - -
lll. Shares / 9r3rT - -
i) Shares in Co-op Institutions / TSR FAXATT AR 1,01,000.00 1,01,000.00
i) Shares in other Institution / 3o xRl 3R - -
IV. PFC Bonds /ﬁ.(’%.?ﬂ.ﬂ?@{cﬁ 2,00,00,000.00 2,00,00,000.00
V. Other Investment /3R W 5,99,66,640.47 5,07,64,548.00
i) LIC Housing Finance / Tel.31m1. 1. gcfavdh - -
ii) Ninaidevi Sahkari Sugar Factory / -- 7,80,117.00
~FTERdT AEPRT ARG HRIEMT
iii) Mutual Fund / =J<g31el %s - -
iv) CBLO LENDING / St.dft.ver.an. ifsm 5,99,66,640.47 4,99,84,431.00
Total wgur 267,80,23,885.47| 257,55,01,593.00
SCHEDULE 10 - LOANS & ADVANCES uf2f2rs 2o foetefl avot

Particulars dusficr As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A. Short Term Loan, Cash Credits, Overdraft & Bills 223,40,63,214.11| 182,00,48,914.40

Discounted 31e0 Hgd of, HeT shise, NERFITE T agairat fael
i) Secured against assets $dX TSI AR ol 214,42,75,058.86( 181,95,02,849.40
i) Against two personal sureties foFTaRUT ot 8,97,88,155.25 5,46,065.00
Of the advances due form individuals aieTieh! eariiepg aur | 223,40,63,214.11| 182,00,48,914.40
Of the advances amount overdue /&l Pt 16,72,77,396.91 14,61,94,116.70
B. Medium Term Loan #&a9 qgd ol 209,96,42,076.89 66,65,55,805.61
i) Secured against assets dRur Bl 208,78,28,202.89 64,79,13,458.61
ii) Against two personal sureties faATIRUT 1,18,13,874.00 1,86,42,347.00
Of the advances due form individuals aiete! eariierg dur| 209,96,42,076.89|  66,65,55,805.61
Of the advances amount overdue &l ot 17,51,78,329.00| 16,06,66,870.54
- _/
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Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
C. Long Term Loan i3] qad Hol 93,95,58,436.67 193,20,98,890.44
|) Secured against assets drRur aﬁ 93,95,58,436,67| 193,20,98,890.44
i) Against two personal sureties  faHTARor dot - -
Of the advances due form individuals aRieieht aciierg o[ 93,95,58,436.67 | 193,20,98,890.44
Of the advances amount overdue &dTdhT ot 1,72,27,859.24 1,32,18,009.25
Total wgur 527,32,63,727.67 | 441,87,03,610.45

SCHEDULE 11- FIXED ASSETS uf2fors 22 RISt HATers

Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023 |As on 31- 03-2022
A. Land & Building(Premises) ST 9 39Ret 11,99,54,706.67| 13,86,38,453.00
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 13,86,38,453.00| 14,18,15,736.00
Addition During the year 21,05,771.67 2,04,010.00
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 2,07,89,518.00 33,81,293.00
B. Dead Stock & Furniture 38 %% g BiHR 5,32,77,358.86( 5,25,47,525.50
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 5,25,47,525.50 3,81,69,930.70
Addition During the year 68,24,572.42| 2,01,39,855.80
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 60,94,739.06 57,62,261.00
C. Computer Ur® 98,88,129.96| 2,49,22,926.08
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 1,43,70,473.08| 1,65,63,572.54
Addition During the year 18,06,646.88| 2,18,07,405.54
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 62,88,990.00 1,34,48,052.00
C. Software ATFEIIR 68,66,823.50 -
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 1,05,52,453.00 --
Addition During the year 36,19,181.50 -
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 73,04,811.00 --
D. Motors Cars Engﬁ 29,94,578.00 37,43,222.00
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 37,43,222.00 30,29,249.00
Addition During the year -- 14,66,469.00
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 7,48,644.00 7,52,496.00
E. Library <™ 1,904.00 2,380.00
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 2,380.00 2,975.00
Addition During the year -- --
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 476.00 595.00
F. Plant & Machinery #f3Ft 18,67,490.31 10,28,394.50
At Cost as on 31 march of the preceding year 10,28,394.50 12,09,875.50
Addition During the year 11,05,261.81 --
Deduction / Depreciation during the year 2,66,166.00 1,81,481.00

Total ugRUr

19,48,50,991.30

22,08,82,901.08

22
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SCHEDULE 12- OTHER ASSETS uf2fors 22 saz aofl
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Particulars dusfier As on 31- 03-2023

As on 31- 03-2022

A. Advances Given 3T 30t 86,21,836.70
Br. Ajara Building Repair Advance / 3ARGD 31WTTSs I&H ot -
Festival Advance / %hfRcder 3is@r 3,12,500.00
Computer Purchase Advance / 335 I&H J01 M Exe 8,01,075.00
Architect Fee Advance / 3T &+ JU1 IRALRG 74,068.00
Battery Purchase Advance / 335 30 g3t @Ra 3,30,300.00
Br. Malavan Build Const. & Repair / 3TS &Y 0T 917 HTeTa0r -
Building Repair Advance / 3ITTS> &9 J0 $ARA gwx-ﬂ -
Solar Net Metering Advance/ 3mITss Y& J01 AleR A fiex -
Br. Gargoti Civil Furniture & Roofing Advance/ 3ITs; &+ 3ot 61,37,685.00
9. TR BT
Br. Pratibhanagar Ter FAB & TOI Civil Work Advance/ 9,66,208.70

3T Y& A0 91T, TR

B. Interest Receivable on Investments Tauhiasier Jur sarst 7,39,66,719.00
C. Stationery Stock W=} ®&idw 21,61,948.83
D. Other Receivable 3ax 3vuft 3,65,16,154.15
Income Tax Refund / 3ma&R oxardr 8,74,520.00
Margin Money CCIL /afSH ==t diftemae -
Sundary Debtors / 3cR Juoft -
Prepaid Expenses / 31T &4 13,62,540.82
Miscellaneous Assets / el Juft 92,79,093.33

Advance Income Tax / 33 TP 2,50,00,000.00

49,33,457.00

3,06,000.00
2,91,575.00
1,61,600.00
6,62,400.00
20,000.00
25,57,500.00
9,34,382.00

9,43,15,809.00

25,75,568.88

3,88,82,181.78

32,60,360.00
18,00,000.00
6,05,523.00
20,77,665.86
61,38,632.92
2,50,00,000.00

12,12,66,658.68| 1

Total vgur (A+B+C+D)

4,07,07,016.66

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°'MARCH 2023

f&. 32 a1 023 il Audieen 3nfRfa aufd stwr - dict Ui

Sr. Year Ended Year Ended
No. EXPENDITURE /| & 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Rs. Ps. [ Rs. Ps.

A |Interest paid on Deposits 3dladial fetel @t 42,49,64,127.20| 40,63,90,424.52
B |Interest paid on Borrowings & dwiieRtel fetel @] 38,222.00 14,651.00
C |Rent, Light, Insurance, Taxes etc.9Ie, age famr, o gt 84,03,818.66 74,76,721.91
D |Printing Stationery & Advertisment ¥Rt BUTS g STfeRTd 10,69,856.18 13,34,795.30
E |Depreciation & Repairs of Property a1, sfis1, g gl 2,50,34,511.96 2,35,70,601.00
F | Directors, Fees Allowances & Exp. dTeie, Jeb Wl d W 23,77,807.00 21,84,685.00
G | Audit Fees & Expenses @@oRied I d @ 14,75,061.50 12,89,505.00
H |Law Charges $rIqT T Jeh 3,67,973.00 4,85,672.00
| |Postage Telegram & Telephone cure, AR & gRea! 42,40,632.67 43,79,008.91
J | Deposit Insurance(DICGC) Premium da famr e 99,56,786.00 93,84,676.00
K [Other Expenses &R @ 2,77,47,41510|  2,25,88,957.95
L | Staff Salaries & Allowances etc. Ja® TR g 91 3. 14,19,64,526.00( 12,60,35,705.88
M |Provision & Contingencies / axqdl @ W4T uft 4,44,92,250.00 7,27,24,750.00
i)Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / ggid & weiiid ool feft 55,00,000.00(  6,65,00,000.00
ii)Provision of standard Assets / St Rgiftadiel aRga 45,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
iii)Investment Depreciation / Jdau[® &IRT he 3,25,00,000.00 15,00,000.00
iv)Provision for Resturctured Loan / gRfid doifaxiel oRdg - 25,00,000.00
v)Investment Premium (Amortization) / Tauhiaster foreftem 19,92,250.00 17,24,750.00

N. | Profit Before Tax / &R g& -Tw1 7,57,18,468.32 7,14,80,637.57
Income Tax Provision / 3MIaR Rda 2,54,25,496.00 2,51,65,412.00

O | Net Profit / fAeas T 5,02,92,972.32| 4,63,15,225.57

Total QT

76,78,51,455.59

74,93,40,792.04

o

Shri. Prashant Yashwant Gambhir

Shri. Ashok Kashinath Charati
Dr. Deepak Keshavrao Satoskar Shri. Kishor Kashinath Bhusari
Shri. Ananda Vasudev Phadake Sou. Pranita Pramod Kesarkar
Shri. Sunil Shivajirao Magdum
Board of Management :
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Shri Ramesh Gurulingappa Kurunkar Dr. Anil Madhavrao Deshpande

Chairman
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Prakash Gundopant Watve
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moow

i)Dividend on Shares
ii)Other Income 3R ITH

ii)Investments / Jdauphiericl TS
Commission, Exchange, Brokerage etc. &g

Profit on Sale of Securities IAAT IATGTeieRIT THT
Income from Mutual Fund. =gt Hhereriel Il
Other Income 3R I

NIRIRIST AT

Sr Year Ended Year Ended

N : INCOME /| SdUd 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
o Rs. Ps. | Rs. Ps.
A |Interest Received ATl &St 73,40,87,430.11| 69,75,38,682.55
i)Loans & Advances / @dsiiaRlel TSl 50,22,60,771.20( 48,25,72,890.35

23,18,26,658.91
1,41,35,945.47

55,95,000.00

1,40,33,080.01

10,100.00
1,40,22,980.01

21,49,65,792.20
1,34,09,326.73

2,57,53,059.00
1,26,39,723.76

10,100.00
1,26,29,623.76

Total QT 76,78,51,455.59( 74,93,40,792.04
i}, meria geraa TR Y. AT THICFISTET FHUTHR 1. 31 ATYaRTa qerais
TR HRIBRY RIBRY 1. JIRAT FaRTT
JAATAD HSD AGHA
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(S.K. Y. G.D.P. & ASSCOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members

The Ajara Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd; Ajara (Multi State)
Ajara, Kolhapur.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Ajara Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Ajara (Multi State) as at 31* March 2023, which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2023 and
the Profit and Loss account, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of Significant
Accounting Policies and other explanatory information including Notes on Accounts. The returns of H.O
&all 32 Branches audited by us are incorporated in these financial statements.

Auditors Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of
Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and subject to our observations in Part A, B & C of our
Report, and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31* March 2023.

(b)In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatements.

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management & those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the bank in accordance with the
provisions of The Banking Regulation Act 1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the
Central Registrar, the Multi State Co- operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India including the accounting
\Standards, so far as applicable to Banks. .
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4 This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that gives a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Banks Financial Reporting Process.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B”
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

2 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Bank and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to “Part A& B” our Report.

3 As required by section73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our
audit have been received from the branches/ offices.

c) Thetransactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account and the returns.

N _/
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e) The reports on the accounts of the branches/ offices audited by the branch auditors have been\
forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report.

f) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

g) Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed
any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to
the Bank.

4 As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books
of account and other records, we have not come across material instances which need to be
reported under Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

a) Transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 the rules or the bye-laws of the Bank (Refer Schedule A to this report);
b) Transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and
National Bank of Agricultural and Rural Development (Refer Schedule B to this report);
c) Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery.(Refer Schedule
C to this report);
d) The Loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board (Refer Schedule D to this report)
e) Violation of guidelines, conditions etc; issued by the Reserve bank of India or National Bank for
Agricultural and Rural Development (Refer Schedule E to this Report )
f) Matters that have been specified by the Central Register in this regard (Refer Schedule F to this
Report);
SCHEDULE: A Transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Multi State Co-Operative
Societies Act, 2002, the Rules or the bye laws of the Bank.
See my remarks in my Main Audit Report Part A,B & C
SCHEDULE:B Transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
and National Bank for Agricultural and RuralDevelopment.
-NIL
SCHEDULE: C Money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery.
As per NPA Statement = Rs. 2421.27 Lakh
SCHEDULE: D The loans given by the Bank to the members of the Board.
- NIL
SCHEDULE:E Violation of guidelines, conditions etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National
Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development.
-NIL

SCHEDULE: F  Matters that have been specified by the Central Registrar in this regard.
NIL

S.K.Y.G.D.P. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRN NO

CA D. B. Gandhi

Date : 10/06/2023 (M. No. 044008)
q UDIN- 23044008BGUOVR3329 )
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(S.K. Y. G.D.P. & ASSCOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
MUMBAI

Audit Classification

We have audited the Balance Sheet of The Ajara Urban Co-operaitve Bank Ltd;
Ajara Multi-State as on 31-03-2023 & Profit & Loss account annexed thereto for
the year ended on that date & we report that " A " audit classification has been
granted to the bank for the year 2022-23 as per CAMELS rating norms prescribed for audit
classification of urban co-op. banks.

S.K.Y.G.D.P. & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FIRN NO

@Wﬁ’fﬁ\/j»
CA D. B. Gandhi

(M. No. 044008)
UDIN- 23044008BGUOVR3329

Place: Pune

Date : 10/06/2023

SMBDIRIIG] ddbd 91Rdl folgRI IFS @Is.

Sr.No. IFSC Branch Sr.No. IFSC Branch
1 AJAR0000099 AJARA 18 AJAR0000018 KARVE
2 AJAR0000002 UTTUR 19 AJAR0000019 MALVAN
3 AJAR0000003 GARGOTI 20 AJAR0000020 THANE
4 AJAR0000004 NESARI 21 AJAR0000021 KOPARKHAIRNE
5 AJAR0000005 DELISLE ROAD 22 AJAR0000022 DOMBIVALI
6 AJAR0000006 CHANDGAD 23 AJAR0000023 CHINCHWAD
7 AJAR0000007 MALKAPUR 24 AJAR0000024 RANKALA
8 AJAR0000008 KAPSHI 25 AJAR0000025 GOKUL SHIRGAON
9 AJAR0000009 PRATIBHANAGAR 26 AJAR0000026 KARAD
10 AJAR0000010 RADHANAGARI 27 AJAR0000027 MUDHAL TITTA
11 AJAR0000011 KABNUR 28 AJAR0000028 DHANKAVADI
12 AJAR0000012 GADHINGLAJ 29 AJAR0000029 KADGAON
13 AJAR0000013 BINDU CHOWK 30 AJAR0000030 BELAGAVI
14 AJAR0000014 TARALE 31 AJAR0000031 HALIYAL
15 AJAR0000015 SANGAON 32 AJAR0000032 NIPPANI
16 AJAR0000016 BORIVALI 33 AJAR0000001 HEAD OFFICE
17 AJAR0000017 BAMBAVADE
_/
g . 400000 / - Gfcrear 34 (DICGC) fam wivator . 29
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31% March 2023

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
1. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respect with the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ( ICAl ) to the extent applicable, applicable statutory
provisions under the Banking Regulation Act,1949 & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act & Rules, 2002, Circulars and
Guidelines issued by the Urban Banking Department of Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time and current
practices prevalentin the Co-operative Banking Sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on an accrual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of the previous
year.

2. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in the
future periods.

3. Advances

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning on
Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income Recognition,
Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Perfuming Advances is disclosed as “Overdue Interest
Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. Inaddition, a general provision is made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under;

Category Provision
Direct advances to Agricultural And SME Sectors 0.25 %
Commercial and Real Estate (CRE) sector 1.00 %
Commercial and real estate loans residential housing sector(CRE-RH) 0.75 %
All Other loans and advances not included above 0.40 %

d. There is no restructure of loan accounts during financial year 2022-23.
4. Revenue recognition (AS-9):

a. Income from advances —As per RBI directives, in respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and otherincome is
recognized on accrual basis as and when the same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is recognized on
realization and in case of advances with the Recovery Department of the bank, generally the recoveries in the accounts
are first appropriated towards charges debited then towards interest and then subsequently towards principal
outstanding.

b. Income from Investments — Interest and other income from investments is recognized on a time proportion basis
considering the face value of investment and the rate applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted instruments is
recognized on a straight line basis over the period to maturity. Profit/Loss on sale of securities is recognized as and when

\_ the sameisrealized. ),
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c. Commission on sale of life insurance by the Bank is recognized as and when the amount is received or TDS is deducted
thereon.
d. Dividend on shares is accounted for on 'as and when' received basis.

5.Property, Plant & Equipment

a. Fixed Asset, other than those that have been revalued, are carried at historical cost less amortization / depreciation
accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are
deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

b. Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less amortization / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus
arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

c. Impairment: The Carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of
impairment based on internal/ external factors. An impairments loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and
valueinuse.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the basis of methods and rates as mentioned below:

Particulars Method of Depreciation Rate of Depreciation
Premises Written Down Value 2.50%
Dead Stock made of Steel (Safe Deposit Vault) Written Down Value 10%
Furniture, Fixtures & Dead Stock Written Down Value 10%
Vehicles, Library Written Down Value 20%
Computers and Peripherals (Including Comp. Software) Straight Line 33.33% (As per RBI directives.)
Plant & Machinery Written Down Value 15%

b. Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to Profit and
Loss alc.
c. The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October 1% is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.
d. Computer and Peripherals used for providing technological services are depreciated on a straight line basis over the
period of contract.
e. The depreciation on assets acquired during the year is calculated prorate basis.
f. Assets are capitalized considering the nature of asset and the materiality aspect.
7. Investments :

a. Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / Mutual Fund / T-Bills / Certificate of Deposits and Shares
of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Available for Sale”(AFS), and “Held to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance
with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-
operative Banks.

b. For the purpose of Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups as required
under RBI guidelines — Government Securities, Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative Institutions, Bonds and
NCDs and Other investments.

c. Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the investments under this
category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBl and Policy adopted by Bank.

d. Transfers from/to HTM category are done at acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer,
whichever is least or as per the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India issued there for and the difference Is debited to Profit

\_ & Loss A/c and appreciation, if any, is ignored. )
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e. Investment under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at market value (FBILL). Net depreciation, if any, under
each classification is provided for.

8. Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

a. The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The contribution to the provident
fund is charged to the Profit and Loss account for the year when the contributions are due.

b. Leave encashment is provided for at actual leave at the credit of employees in excess of 90 days. Partial provision is
made for leave at credit of employees up to 90 days. However no provision is made as per actuarial valuation as required
by AS 15.

c. The bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing benefits under these
plans is determined on the basis of valuation by LIC Trust at each year-end maintaining fund under trust deed with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The shortfall, if any, between the fair value of
plan assets as on 31" March is paid / provided for and recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account.

9. Earnings Per Share (AS-20):

a. Earning per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable to equity shareholders
(before Appropriation) by the equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.

10. Taxes on Income (AS — 22):

a. Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable
income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income TaxAct, 1961, and rules framed there under.

b. Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating
during the current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax
laws enacted or substantially enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

c. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management's judgment as to whether the
realization is reasonably certain.

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

Aprovision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to their required date to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

12. Accounting of Goods and Service Tax :

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1% July 2017. Accordingly GST collected is
accounted in GST on Income Account and GST paid to vendor is accounted in GST on expenses account. Out of the GST
expenses eligible input tax credit is availed as set off. In case, eligible input tax credit remains unutilized, a same is carry
forward and set off subsequently. The input Tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law is
expensed out.

In case of fixed assets, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of GST
collected from the customer and disallowed portion of Input Tax Creditis added back to the value of the asseti.e. the same
is capitalized.

Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are recognized for net of GST.

o /
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Il. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31%, 2023

A. Appropriation of Profit:
The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of profits for the year ended March 31, 2023

| Pttt

in the financial statement, subject to approval of the shareholders at the AGM.
(Amount In Rs.)

Statement of Appropriation 31/03/2023

Net profit for the year ended March 31,2023 5,02,92,972.32
Previous year balance

Total Profit available appropriation 5,02,92,972.32
Appropriations

Reserve Fund (25%) 1,25,75,000.00
Reserve Fund (Unforeseen 10%) 50,29,300.00
NCU Fund (1%) 5,03,000.00
Dividend (10%) 1,72,00,000.00
Investment Fluctuation Fund 75,00,000.00
Building Fund 68,82,672.32
Co-operative Rehabilitation, Reconstruction Development Fund. 5,03,000.00
Total 5,02,92,972.32

B. Balance with other Banks:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to Rs.8707.33 Lakh (Previous Year Rs.8396.75
Lakh) placed as margin to secure overdraft limits/issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent business. Overdraft
limits to meet liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of Rs.790.00 Lakh (Previous Year Rs.790.00 Lakh).

C. Provisioning of Advances:
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non Performing Assets) is made as prescribed by RBI directives or

Section 36(1)(viia) of the Income Tax Act, whichever is higher. Provisions made in earlier years, along with the additional
amount created as BDDR continue to be reflected in the Reserves as in the past.

D. Prior Period Items (AS - 5):

No Prior period expenses / income, debited / credited to Profit & Loss A/c, considering the materiality aspect and
the date on which the liability is crystallized.

E. Investments:

The profit on sale of investments during the year 2021-22 was Rs.257.53 Lakh. Whereas during the year 2022-23
the profitis Rs.55.95 Lakh. From last year's appropriation of profits Rs.75.00 Lakh have been transferred on 29/09/2022 to
Investment Fluctuation Reserve Fund. Also, provision is made out of Appropriation from current years profit.

Investment under AFS category as on 31/03/2023 is Rs.13581.40 Lakh and Bank should build up IFR of a
minimum of 5% of these investments. The IFR as on 31/03/2023 is Rs. 775.00 Lakh.

The AFS Securities as on 31/03/2023 were Rs.13581.40 Lakh. The market value of the AFS Securities as on
31/03/2023 is Rs.12840.47 Lakh surplus in these securities is Rs.740.93 Lakh.

4. Accounting Standard 17 — Segment Reporting
The indicative formats for disclosure under'AS 17 — Segment Reporting' are as below:-

- _/
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Part A: Business segments (Amount In Z Crore)
; Corporate Retail Other Bankin Total
SE;:::::TSS“ Treasury th‘:I-_SaIe Banking Business ’
Banking
Particulars $ 31/03/23|31/03/22(31/03/23|31/03/22{31/03/23| 31/03/22/31/03/23| 31/03/2231/03/23| 31/03/22
Revenue 23.74 | 24.07 242 1.94 47.81 46.32 2.82 2.60 76.79 | 74.93
Result 4.20 4.64 0.36 | 0.37 7.05 8.91 0.41 0.50 12.02| 14.42
Unallocated Expenses --
Operating Profit 12.02| 1442
Income Taxes 2.54 2.52
Extraordinary Profit/ loss
Net Profit other 5.03 4.63
Information Provisions 4.45 7.27
Segment assets 354.88| 34151 | 29.74 | 34.50 |497.59 | 407.37 | 75.70 | 83.60 | 957.91 | 866.98
Unallocated assets 13.12 10.04
Total Sssets 971.03 | 877.02
Segment Liabilities 34218 | 328.57 | 28.68 | 33.20 |479.78 | 391.97 | 73.07 | 80.41 | 923.71 | 834.15
Unallocated Liabilities 47.32 | 42.87
Total Liabilities 971.03 | 877.02

b. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
C. Related Party Disclosure :

The Bank is Co-operative Society under the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no related
parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18 issued by ICAI, other than Key Management person viz.
Mr. Prashant Y. Gambhir, Chief Executive Officer of the Bank for F.Y.2022-23

d. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20): (Amount In Z Crore)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Net profit after Tax attributable to Equity share holders 5.03 4.63
(Before Profit appropriations)
No. of Shares 1740300 1732613
Earning per Shares Rs.28.90 Rs. 26.73

H. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (AS - 22):

(i) Taxexpense comprises of currentand deferred tax.

(i) Deferred tax for timing difference between books and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates and
laws that have been substantially enacted as of the balance sheet date. No deferred tax assets are recognized in the
currentyear

(iii) Provision forincome taxis arrived atas under :
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(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Sr. Particulars Balance as on For;tnh(;aegéear Balance as on
No. 31/03/2022 31/03/2023 31/03/2023
A. Defered tax Liability
i) Depreciation on fixed assets 1.04 0.11 1.15
Total (A) 1.04 0.11 1.15
B Deferred tax assets Nil Nil Nil
C Deferred tax liability Net (A-B) 1.04 0.11 1.15
Sr. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
Income Tax
A. Current Tax 2.43 243
B Deferred Tax 0.09 0.1
Total (A+B) 2.52 2.54

I. Impairment of Assets (AS - 28):

There is no impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under Accounting
Standard-28 issued by ICAl is required.

J. Contingent Liabilities (AS - 29):

1. Bank Guarantees, L.C.s are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is
dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount
being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter guarantees and secured charges. The quantum
of Contingent Liabilities in these respects are as under:

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2023

Bank Guarantees 0.04 0.07
L.C.s. -- --
Total 0.04 0.07

2. Details of amount transferred to the Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEAF):
The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated the movement in amount transferred to the fund.

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars F.Y.2021-22 F.Y.2022-23
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1.41 1.68
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.29 1.97
Less : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.02 0.08
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1.68 3.57
during the year
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k. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC.REC.No. 45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30/08/2021
(updated as on 15/11/2021)
1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Annual Report
~

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2023 | 31/03/2022
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share 64.72 61.37
capital and reserves® (net of deductions, if any)
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital® 2.51 2.09
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 67.23 63.46
iv) Tier 2 capital 10.49 10.16
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 77.73 73.61
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 457.66 385.73
vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up 14.14% 15.91%
share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs®
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 14.69% 16.45%
iX) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 2.29% 2.63%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 16.98% 19.08%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Leverage Ratio* - --
Xii) Percentage of the shareholding of - -
a) Government of India - -
b) State Government (specify name)$ - -
c) Sponsor Bank$ -- --
Xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year -- --
Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the
year,
of which:
Give list’ as per instrument type (perpetual
Xiv) non-cumulative preference shares, perpetual debt - --
instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs)
shall also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel
[l compliant.
Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year,
of which
XV) Give list” as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative
preference shares, perpetual debt instruments, etc.). --
Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also specify
if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Ill compliant.
o /
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2. Asset liability management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities As On 31-03-2023

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3

o 2to | 8to14 |15t0 30 31t:e;ys months [ months | month [year and|year and| Over5 | Total
Y 7 days | days days h andto | andto |and upto| upto upto years
montns 3 months|6 months| 1 year | 3 years | 5 years
Deposits’ 19.84 452 | 14.34 | 15.23 5.52 | 90.88 [118.86 |199.21 | 320.96 8.19 1.03 | 798.58
Advances 14.98 5.58 1.24 | 19.18 9.80 | 15.99 | 35.84 |123.85 | 59.65 | 104.71 |136.53 | 527.33

Investments 10.79 | 1512 | 14.83 | 32.63 | 44.64 9.65 201 | 54.01 | 42.75| 32.14| 96.31 | 354.88
Borrowings

Foreign
Currency
assets
Foreign
Currency
liabilities
As On 31-03-2022
(Amount In ¥ Crore)
314 Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | Over3
2to | 8to14 [15t0 30 @Y% | months | months | month year and|year and| Over5 | Total
Day 1 to 2
7 days | days days Tonths andto | andto |and upto| upto upto years
3 months|6 months| 1 year | 3 years | 5 years
Deposits’ 2.56 5.85 | 2524 | 16.08 | 31.55 | 73.78 |115.92 |182.67 | 255.92 8.43 2.07 | 720.06
Advances 16.38 4.59 1.82 1.82 531 | 13.30 | 28.81 [121.91 33.86 | 96.93 (117.14 | 441.87

Investments 10.08 | 1488 | 19.73 | 19.73 | 27.74 | 19.96 | 31.56 | 16.32 | 26.27 | 22.12 (141.11 | 341.52
Borrowings

Foreign
Currency
assets

Foreign
Currency
liabilities
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3. Investments

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio

i)As at 31-03-2023

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Investments in India

Investments outside India

Govern- | Other Deben |Subsidiari Total Gggcelmeesm Sgrki’esgdi ilsgt Rt:é
socunteqSoauten] | and | o | | ‘mant | "AM (andfor| Others | ments | et
bonds | ventures in India| authorities fventures india

Held Maturity

Gross 125.99 0.00 0.00 [125.99 125.99

a) SDL 70.13 0.00 0.00

b)GOI 21.29 0.00 0.00

c)T Bill 34.57 0.00 0.00

d) Others 0.00

Less Provision for

non performing Investments

(NPI) 0.00( 0.00 0.00

Net 125.99 0.00 0.00 [125.99 125.99

Available for sale

Gross 133.81 2.00 135.81 135.81

a) SDL 50.22 0.00

b)GOlI 83.59 0.00

c)Bonds 0.00 2.00

Less Provision for

depreciation

and NPI 0.00

Net 133.81 2.00 135.81 135.81

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits 0.01 87.07 | 87.08

Tri Party Lending 6.00 6.00

Total 265.80 0.01 2.00 87.07 [354.88 354.88

Investments

Less Provision for 0.00

non-performing 0.00 0.00

investments

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net 259.79 0.01 2.00 93.07 (354.88 354.88
o 4
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ii)As at 31-03-2022

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Investments in India Investments outside India
Govern- | Other Deben |Subsidiari Total Gggcelmeesm Sgrki’esgdi ilsgt Rt:é
socunteqSoauten] | and | o | | ‘mant | "AM (andfor| Others | ments | et
bonds | ventures in India| authorities fventures india

Held Maturity

Gross 128.08 0.00 0.08 |128.16 128.16

a) SDL 57.01 0.00 0.00

b)GOI 31.43 0.00 0.00

c)T Bill 39.64 0.00 0.00

d) Others 0.08

Less Provision for

non performing Investments

(NPI) 0.08 | 0.08 0.08

Net 128.08 0.00 0.00 (128.08 128.08

Available for sale

Gross 122.38 2.00 124.38 124.38

a) SDL 53.22 0.00

b)GOlI 69.16 0.00

c)Bonds 0 2.00

Less Provision for

depreciation

and NPI 0.00

Net 122.38 2.00 124.38 124.38

Held for Trading

Gross

Less Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net

Other Banks Deposits 83.97 | 83.97

Tri Party Lending 5.00( 5.00

Total 250.46 2.00 89.05 (341.51 341.51

Investments

Less Provision for 0.08

non-performing 0.08 0.08

investments

Les Provision for

depreciation and NPI

Net 250.46 2.00 88.97 (341.43 341.43
- _/
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3.b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Annual Report
~

Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 4.25 4.10
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 3.25 0.15
c) Less:Write off/ write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 7.50 4.25
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 7.00 5.85
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.75 1.15
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 7.75 7.00
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 5.71% 5.63%

investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

3.d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR Investment :-

3.c) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category:- Nil

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Sr.No. Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Opening balance 0.08 0.09
Additions during the year since 1* April 0.00 0.00
Reductions during the above period 0.07 0.01
Closing balance 0.01 0.08
Total provisions held 0.00 0.08

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments :-

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Extent of Private| Extent of Below | Extent of Unrated| Extent of Unlisted
Sr.No. Issuer Amount . o
Placement Invest. grade Secu Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
31/3/23 | 31/3/22 | 31/3/23 |31/3/22 | 31/3/23 |31/3/22 | 31/3/23 |31/3/22 | 31/3/23 |31/3/22
a) PSUs 2.00| 2.00
b) Fls -- --
c) Banks -- --
d) Private -- --
e) Corporates -- --
Subsidiaries/
Joint Ventures
f) Others -- --
9) Provision held -- --
towards deprec.
Total * 2.00( 2.00
o /
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Qe) Repo transactions (in face value terms)" (Amount In T Crore)
Minimum Minimum Daily average .
. . . Outstanding as on
outstanding outstanding outstanding
during the year | during the year | during the year March 31
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities == -
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
a) Government securities . .
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
4. Asset quality a) Classification of advances and provisions held As On 31-03-2023
Standard Non- Performing
Tofcljvsatﬁgg: § StSrl:c!i)ard bevain) - [Hess -Ir:;ar:‘l. xgc fotal
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 410.94 1.88 28.13 0.92 30.93 441.87
Add: Additions during the year 3.98 --
Less: Reductions during the year* 7.63 --
Closing balance 500.04 3.08 23.54 0.67 27.29 527.33
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: --
Upgradation 0.59 --
Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.) 6.38 --
Technical/Prudential Write Offs 0.00 --
Write-offs 0.66 --
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) --
Opening balance of provisions held 1.65 6.53 28.13 0.92 35.58 37.23
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.60 --
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 0.66 --
Closing balance of provisions held 210 11.31 23.54 0.67 35.52 37.62
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --
Floating Provisions --
Opening Balance --
Add: Additional provisions made during the year --
Less: Amount drawn down'® during the year --
Closing balance of floating provisions --
Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon --
Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc. 5.56
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0.66
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.05
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 6.17
- _/
g ATfEed URe 6 AP 41




aiara | & s s - ¥ fa; aem(eeEt-we) [l

53K | THE AJARA URBAN CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD; AJARA (MULTI-STATE)  [Annual Report
(_mwasem ot
4 b) Classification of advances and provisions held As On 31-03-2022 N
(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Standard Non- Performing
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 381.41 16.90 17.40 0.89 35.19 416.60
Add: Additions during the year 4.61
Less: Reductions during the year* 8.87
Closing balance 410.94 1.88 28.13 0.92 30.93 441.87
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: --
Upgradation 1.94 --
Recoveries (excluding recov. from upgraded acc.) 5.41 --
Technical/Prudential Write Offs 0.45 --
Write-offs 1.07 --
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) --
Opening balance of provisions held 1.60 | 23.23 5.83 0.90 29.96 31.56
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 6.69 --
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 1.07 --
Closing balance of provisions held 1.60 6.53 28.13 0.92 35.58 37.18
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 5.23 0.00 0.00 5.23
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 5.23
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance --
Add: Additional provisions made during the year -
Less: Amount drawn down'® during the year --
Closing balance of floating provisions --
Technical write-offs and the recov. made thereon --
Opening balance of Tech./ Pru. written-off acc. 4.54
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 1.07
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 0.05
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 5.56
Ratios™ (in per cent) 31/03/23 31/03/22
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 5.18% 7.00%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00 0.00
Provision coverage ratio 130.16% 115.03%
o 4
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e
/4.b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Amount In ¥ Crore)
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Percentage Percentage
Outstandin of Gross |Outstandin of Gross
Sr:No Sector Total ° ﬁg)Asss NPAs to Tota|  Total ° ﬁgﬁ: NPAs to Tota
Advances Advances in| Advances Advances in
that Sector that Sector
i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities 48.39 0.25 0.05 53.01 4.64 1.05
b) Advances to industries sector 112.31 8.19 1.55 32.60 3.90 0.88
eligible as priority sector lending
c) Services 117.16 | 12.73 2.41 98.87 | 12.33 2.79
d) Personal loans 91.61 2.24 0.42 81.73 0.20 0.05
Subtotal (i) 369.47 | 23.41 4.44 266.21 | 21.07 4.77
i) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied activities
b) Industry
c) Services
d) Personal loans 157.86 3.88 0.74 175.67 9.87 2.23
Sub-total (ii) 157.86 3.88 0.74 175.67 9.87 2.23
Total (i + ii) 527.33 | 27.29 5.18 441.88 | 30.94 7.00
4.c) Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue:-
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring'
Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small and| Retail (excluding
allied activities (excluding Medium Enter | agriculture and Total
MSME) prises (MSME) MSME)
31/3/23 | 31/3/22 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/22 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/22 | 31/3/23 | 31/3/22|31/3/23 | 31/3/22
Standard | Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Standard | borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Doubtful | Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Number of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
borrowers
Gross Amount 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
\ Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0/
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/4.e) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:- Nil

4.1) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
Bank does not transfer loan exposure during previous year and current year.

4.g) Fraud accounts : -

4.f.(ii) In the case of stressed loans transferred or acquired, the following disclosures should be made:
Bank does not transfer stressed loan during previous year and current year.

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Current Year

Previous Year

Number of frauds reported 0 1
Amount Involved in Fraud (Rs. Crore) 0 0.05
Amount of Provision made for such frauds(Rs. Crore) 0 0.05
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other 0 0

reserves as at the end of the year. (Rs. Crore)

5. Exposure :-
5.a) Exposure to real estate sector : -

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Category Current Year | Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 78.42 56.12
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
b) Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily 15.52 8.92
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial ’ '
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and
other securitized exposures — 0.00 0.00
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
ii) Indirect Exposure :-
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank 0.00 0.00
and Housing Finance Companies
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 93.94 65.04

5.b) Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous Year Nil)
5.c) Risk category-wise country exposure - NIL

5.d) Unsecured advances

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

o!
63
S

Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
Total unsecured advances of the bank 10.16 1.92
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc.
have been taken 0.00 0.00
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00
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5.e) Factoring exposures - NIL

5.f) Intra-group exposures- NIL

5.9) Unhedged foreign currency exposure - NIL

6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Annual Report
~

(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 64.48 56.24
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
total deposits of the bank 8.07 7.80
b) Concentration of advances* (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 94.74 66.14
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to
total advances of the bank 17.97% 14.97%
c) Concentration of exposures™* (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 131.64 69.54
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ 24.96% 15.74%
customers
d) Concentration of NPAs:- (Amount In Z Crore)
Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 22.55 23.55
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure
to total Gross NPAs. 82.63% 76.12%

7. Derivatives :- Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.

8. Disclosure relating to securitization - N.A

9. Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms) - N.A

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount In ¥ Crore)
Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.68 1.41
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 1.97 0.29
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.08 0.02
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 3.57 1.68

11. Disclosure of complaints :-

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
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Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22

Complaints received by the bank from its customers - -
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year
2, Number of complaints received during the year

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year

3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - -
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 4 -
from OBOs
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank 4 -
by BOs
52 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation - -
/mediation/advisories issued by BOs
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of - -
Awards by BOs against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time - -
(other than those appealed)

ol o] !
—_ !

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically
mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

11.b) Top five grounds® of complaints received by the bank from customers

% increase/
Number of . Of 5, number
. . Number of decrease in the Number of ’ .
e S somaney  |pombients | complaints | mumberor | complaints | complins
e P to) g pbe inr?in of received complaints pending at the T)e ong
tghe ea?r during the year|received over the|end of the year| 30¥1a s
y previous year y
1 2 3 4 5 6
F.Y. 2022-23
Ground 1 Internet / Mobile
Banking / Electronic Banking
Ground 2 ATM/Debit Cards 1 0 0 0
Ground 3 Loans & Advances 0 0 0 0
Others 3 0 0 0
Total
F.Y. 2021-22
Ground 1 Internet / Mobile
Banking / Electronic Banking
Ground 2 ATM/Debit Cards
Ground 3 Loans & Advances 1 0 0 0
Others
Total

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during the year ended
\31 .03.2023 ),
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13. Disclosure on remuneration :- N.A
14. Other Disclosures a) Business ratios

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.21% 8.29%
i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.38% 0.64%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.80% 5.90%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.73% 3.77%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.35% 1.72%
vi) Return on Assets 0.61% 0.60%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. in crore) 3.69 3.21
viii) Profit per employee (Rs. in crore) 0.01 0.01

14.b) Bancassurance business :- NIL

14.c) Marketing and distribution :- NIL
14.d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) :- NIL
14.e) Provisions and contingencies :-

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31/03/23 31/03/22
i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.08
ii) Provision towards NPA 0.55 6.65
iii) | Provision made towards Income tax 2.54 2.52
V) | Other Provisions and Contingencies 3.90 0.62
1) INVESTMENT Depreciation (provision) 3.25 0.15
2) PROVISION FOR STD ASSETS 0.45 0.05
3) INVESTMENT PREMIUM (AMORTIZATION) 0.20 0.17
4) PROVISION FOR RESTRUCTURED LOAN (PL) 0.00 0.25
5) INTEREST ON INTEREST LOANS & ADVANCES 0.00 0.00

. 14.f) Implementation of IFRS converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) :-NA

14.g) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium:-

1

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/23 31/03/22
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 1.13 1.04
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
4.h) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount In ¥ Crore)
Directors, their relatives Loans 31/03/23 31/03/22
Funded 1.25 1.66
Non-Funded 0.00 0.03

14.i) Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement in family pension of
employees of banks - NIL

K. Previous Years Figures: The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year's figures to confirm to this year

classification and wherever necessary.

-

ForSKY G D P & Associates

Chartered Accountant

FRN 102571W

CA. Dinesh B. Gandhi
Partner (M. No. 044008)
Place : Pune

For The Ajara Urban Co-Op Bank Ltd., Ajara

Signatories

MYt YhaTehl I URT.
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4 Annexure - A Annexure - B )
(Rs. In Lakh) Overdue information dt 31 March 2023
(Rs. In Lakh)
Bank Name The Ajara Urban Co-op Bank Particulars Overdue Overdue
Ltd; Ajara (Multi - State) Borrower
Head Office Add 393, B, Main Road, Ajara, Tal. Ajara 1) Upto 1Year 2827 676.60
Dist: Kolhapur, (Maharashtra ) 2) 1 year to 3 Years 150 1059.56
Pin 416 505 3) Above 3 Years 319 1860.67
Registration No 24099 Total 3296 3596.83
& Date 19/10/1960 of which Secured 2983 3508.31
Multi State Reg. No. MSCS/CR/1270/2017 of which Unsecured 313 88.52
& Date 17/02/2017 Total 3296 3596.83
Reserve Bank of India Lic. No.UBD- M.H. 458 P. of Which suit field 77 738.78
Date 18/04/1986
Area of Operations All Maharashtra & Karnataka State
Position as on 31/03/2023 Annexure - C
Total Branches including H.O. 32 Segement wise classification of Loans as on 31 /03/2023
Member Regular 37775 (Rs. In Lakh)
Nominal 7010 Particulars Borrower | Getting the
Paid up Share Capital 1740.30 Amount
Total Fund 10273.56 1) Agricultural Credit 3015 4839.29
Deposit 79857.56 2) Small scale Industries 2954 2309.67
1) Saving 15238.07 3) Micro Credit 1271 21574.44
2) Current 306933 | 4) Education 1750 1172.37
3) Term Deposit & Other 61550.16 | _2)Housing 1366 | 705115
Loan 52732.64 Total Priority Advance 10356 36946.92
1) Secured Loan 51716.62 Total Non- Priority Sector 15081 15785.72
2) Unsecured Loan 1016.02 | _Total- 25437 52732.64
3) Priority Loan Percentage 83.61%
4) Weaker section loan total percentage 13.08% Annexure - D
5) Share debenture _ Loans given to the Board of Directors and their relatives
Bank Loan — as on 31/03/2023
Investment 35487.57 : . (Re. In Lakh)
Particulars Directors Relatives
District Bank 3750.00
State Co-op Bank - 1) Loans as on 31/03/2022 136.02 32.71
Other 31737.57 2) Disbursement in 9.12 10.33
Net NPA 0% F.Y. 2022-2023
Current year Profit 502.93 | 3) On Which recovery in 71.54 10.17
Audit Class Al F.Y. 2022-2023
Senior Employees 91 4 Int. Debited to A/c. 14.32 4.19
Other Employees 268 | ©) Total outstanding as on 87.92 37.06
Total Employees 359 31/3/2023
Working Capital Rs. 95601.57 6) Of which Overdue 8.42 0.00
o 4
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STWhT dlcT Usicbid faddast Analysis of profit and Loss Statement ~ $ oram
(Rs. In Lakh)
aushier / Particulars 31/03/2022 | %o Tewdt 7 | 31/03/2023 | G et g
% to working capital % to working capital
Wad yisael Working Capital 86506.36 - 95601.57 -
THUT 3c9d (37+9)  Total Income(a+b) 7493.41 8.66% 7678.51 8.03%
37) ST I Interest Income 6975.39 8.06% 7340.87 7.68%
¥) 3R I Other Income 518.02 0.60% 337.64 0.35%
URuT @d (7+9+%) Total Expenses (a+b+c) 6051.39 7.00% 6476.41 6.77%
37 I G Interest Expenses 4064.06 4.70% 4250.02 4.45%
¥) Jdd TR Staff Salary 1260.36 1.46% 1419.65 1.48%
P) TAADT TG Management Exp. 726.94 0.84% 806.74 0.84%
gt THI FR@'q“fqg‘TﬂT Gross Profit 1442.05 1.67% 1202.10 1.26%
g ?—R@ﬁ Provision 727.25 0.84% 444 .92 0.47%
CSIRC IR Income Tax 251.65 0.29% 254.25 0.27%
Feaes AT Net Profit 463.15 0.54% 502.93 0.53%
AGT 3cusl d Zadafar Fuam 3rR—T  Income & Expenditure Analysis
JIATT ™IIT 3T 3MAT  Income Details AT AT 3T Al Expenditure Details
PolieRiel FBlelel el Interest Received OnLoan ~ 65.41%| | 3efledler feetel =TSt Interest Paid on Deposit 55.35%
USECICNE IS Interest Received on Investment30.19%| | ¥d& TR Staff Salary 18.49%
RGN NG RS fashicfier hT Profit on Sale & Securitiation  0.73%| | FIRIBIT @< Management Expenses 7.25%
ESRESE Other Income 3.67%)| | 99ERT Depreciation 3.26%
G Provision 5.79%
SMIMR Income rax 3.31%
Heges ot Net Profit 6.55%
T Total 100.00% | | TegUT U= Total 100.00%
srisact u=arfaar forasurdl f2erdt geffavn=r aaar Chart showing position C.R.A.R
Jusilel / Particulars March 22 March 23 Increase %
Hfded SRR 9 Tier 1 - - -
BIURIREC] Share Capital 1732.61 1740.30 0.44%
derfyes feft Reserve Fund 2474.44 2665.98 7.74%
ESMEBIT Other Reserves 1930.11 2066.10 7.05%
5T Profit 208.52 250.90 20.32%
TqRoI(9) Total (1) 6345.68 6723.28 5.95%
PHfded eRR Tier 2
SRS g IH fSIGiller dvde General & Standard Asset Provision 229.45 274.45 19.61%
AaUEhTT 96 IARIERIA s Investment Fluctuation Reserve 700.00 775.00 10.71%
e eft Revaluation Reserve 86.27 - -100.00%
THUT R) Total (2) 1015.72 1049.45 3.32%
) TRUI(9+2) Total (1+2) 7361.40 7772.73 5.59%
s Ty Risk Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Hhes Rep Funded Risk 38573.48 45766.13 18.65%
T Hhee R&p Non Funded Risk 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9) R acs ;ﬂ“qqa;[ (B Risk Weighted Asset) 38573.48 45766.13 18.65%
UiSaer YITHT S0 CRAR 19.08% 16.98% -11.01%
N _/
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BANK'S PROGRES IN LAST FIVE YEARS (Rs. In Lakh)
Eo. quefier / Particulars 31/03/2019| 31/03/2020 | 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2023
1 | 99RIG F=T No of Members 32,556 33,164 34,299 36,097 37775
2 | 9T ¥igdel Share Capital 1754.93| 1746.49 1736.08 1732.61 1740.30
3 |Refed 9 3R heq 7396.59| 7840.31 8534.40 9606.58 | 10273.56
Reserve & other Funds
4 |3 Deposits 67654.73| 70639.58 | 68938.74 | 72075.68 | 79857.56
5 |t Loans 39426.67| 38728.07 | 41660.78 | 44187.04 | 52732.64
6 |Idaud Investment 34425.48| 38279.88 | 33567.62 | 34151.76 | 35487.57
7 |Wed grmisae Working Capital 79712.00| 83481.62 | 82275.63 | 86506.36 | 95601.57
8 |9 THI Gross Profit 1223.53 928.40 1367.28 1442.05 1202.10
9 Eb_\’gET %1 Profit Before Tax 855.53 678.40 692.28 714.80 757.18
10 | AIPR Income Tax Paid 304.36 237.42 241.90 251.65 254.25
11 | g 9% Net Profit 551.17 440.98 450.38 463.15 502.93
12 | arifse @it Audit Class A A A A A
13 | 9r@1 Branches 32 32 32 32 32
14 | 3Upyq av—vfg?aa 69.26%| 61.54% 71.46% 63.90% 83.61%
Priority Sector Advance
15 | geT T& Pl URIa] 11.18%|  9.71% | 11.87% 7.70% | 13.08%
Weaker Section Advance
16 | TpUl e Total Business 107081.40{109367.65 |110599.52 |116262.72 | 132590.2
17 | SI-Yigadl waiHdr 99vT CRAR 17.54% 18.45% 18.25% 19.08% 16.98%
18 | Ut e =TT 314.94 331.42 355.63 321.17 369.33
Business per employee
19 | gt Ag& IHI Profit per Employee 1.62 1.34 1.45 1.28 1.40
20 | 3T IRRIY @&Teiek - Cost of Deposit 6.82% 6.98% 6.19% 5.90% 5.80%
21 | HiSIATaRIe W™l Return on Asset 0.74% 0.58% 0.60% 0.60% 0.61%
22 | T ST WbcAT Higdetreft samoT 9.39% 8.86% 8.50% 8.29% 7.68%
Interest income as a percentage
of working fund
23 | TR ST W Higaereft s 0.47%|  0.64% 0.72% 0.64% 0.35%
Non Interest Income as a percentage
of working fund
24 | Tl TR WdT Hisgeneft gwor 1.64% 1.14% 1.66% 1.72% 1.26%
Operating profit as a percentage of
working fund
25 |t e C. D. Ratio 58.28%| 54.82% 60.43% 61.31% 66.03%
o
50 I @reneft Wit aifcht e NaEa @R WIR o 3 DI,
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CLASSIFICATION OF NPAs (SUMMARY) S
As on 31/03/2023 (Rs. In Lakh)
Existing Less ot
No of % to  |Provision at| Provision | Provision Provision
Particular Principal| Interest|  Total total the Utilised for | Made this
Alcs L . at the end
Beginning | write off year of year
of the Year | accounts
Total Loans and 25437 |52732.64 0.00{52732.64(100.00%|3723.44 6.07 45.00| 3762.37
Advances
A. Standard Assets | 24908 |50003.25 0.00/50003.25| 94.82%| 165.00 0.00 45.00) 210.00
B. Non Performing 529 | 2729.39 0.00{ 2729.39| 5.19%)|3558.44 6.07 0.00| 3552.37
Assets
1. Sub Standard 110 308.12 0.00 308.12] 0.58%
a) Secured 73 213.46 0.00] 213.46| 0.40%
b) Unsecured 37 94.66 0.00 94.66| 0.18%
2. Doubtful 404 | 2354.27 0.00| 2354.27| 4.48%
i) Upto 1 year 50 103.81 0.00{ 103.81| 0.21%
a) Secured 27 94.36 0.00 94.36| 0.18%
b) Unsecured 23 9.45 0.00 9.45| 0.03%
ii) Above 1 year and 190 | 2028.60 0.00, 2028.60| 3.85%
Upto 3 Year
a) Secured 125 | 1581.17 0.00{ 1581.17| 3.00%
b) Unsecured 65| 447.43 0.00{ 447.43| 0.85%
iii) Above 3 year 164 221.86 0.00 221.86 0.42%
a) Secured 128 185.95 0.00{ 185.95| 0.35%
b) Unsecured 36 35.91 0.00{ 35.391| 0.07%
3. Loss Assets 15 67.00 0.00 67.00, 0.13%
a) Secured 15 67.00 0.00 67.00] 0.13%
b) Unsecured 0 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00%
- _/
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é Annual Expenses for the Year 2022-2023 and Budget for the Year 2023-2024 )
el R0R-03 AT URIGT Tad d Al 03-0 AT Icusl, Zad, sThI IGISTUEID
9 AT (Rs. In Lakh)
_ T 2023-33 T| T 023-33 | SIGTIUE ST SIHRCEIG T 2023-79
Qe SIS 9 G [Jae el 9 @Y ol @ BRI T SIS
Name of the Account Budget for Actual Income | Expenses more Reason for Extra Budget for
2022-2023  |& Exp 2022- 2023 than Budget Expences 2023-2024
31) ST Income
9)fiBTelet 1 Interest Received 7360.00 7340.87 7900.00
2)fYaTeiel 3R Su= Other Income 350.00 337.64 400.00
T 39+ (Total Income ) 7710.00 7678.51 8300.00
¥) @d (Expences)
9)fSelel @ Interest Paid 4300.00 4250.02 4750.00
Q)T TR T T U1, e q-d iR 1398.00 1419.65 21.65 | e W aTeer 1600.00
Employes Salary allowance P.F
Bonus & other
3) Jidereh Hee I W g R 25.00 23.78 32.00
Director Meeting Allowances
& other
) ure, fqur, ase 185.00 18.61 200.00
Rent, Insurance, Electricity
Y) BT AR H T BIE G 6.00 3.68 5.00
Legal Charges
§) U, AR, cferdH 60.00 42.41 60.00
Postage, Telegram, Telephone
) 3fdle 15.00 14.75 18.00
Audit Fee
¢) ORI #I9 9 gﬂvﬂ?ﬁ 250.00 250.34 250.00
Depreciation & Repairs
R) T, BUTE, SR 16.00 10.70 15.00
Stationary,Printing,Advertisment
90) IR T RS 270.00 277.47 300.00
Other Expenses Provisions
9) geId the 9 I et Rde 400.00 100.00 200.00
B.D.D.R. & Standard Assets
R) gRaxGe  OtherProvision 60.00 344.92 284.92 | IEUE SRART ARG Bt 100.00
93) IR TG 250.00 254.25 260.00
Income Tax Provision
&) Fn1 (Profit) 475.00 502.93 27.93 510.00
Tgu @9 (Total Expenses) 7710.00 7678.51 8300.00
yigqell @d (Capital Expenditure)
37)SeRCiD, AT Se¥Cid, TV, aTe g 300.00 122.50 300.00
SR Wigdel! G
Dead Stock, Computer dead Stock,
Vehicle & Other capital Expenditure
\Er) ST g gART Land & Building 300.00 21.06 300.00/
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